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Tree Policy Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wendar Fu <email> 
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 7:19 AM 
TreePolicy Comments
Public Comments

Hi, 

Some eucalyptus trees on slopes just north of the boundary trail has not been trimmed for at least 8 years, some 
branches had came down on and off during this time.   Please add these trees to the city’s routine tree inspections and 
trimming schedule.  Thanks.  

Wendar Fu 
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Sent from my iPhone 
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Tree Policy Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Anton Wijenayake <email> 
Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:13 PM 
TreePolicy Comments
Public Comments

3.3 Views; 

Highly desirable to be more specific regarding  View - Main Viewing Area: 
Currently there appears to be a disconnect between the Planning Commission, Parklands Committee and the 
Homes Association. It appears that the Planning Commission or the Parklands Committee  does not review the 
Landscape Plans of a development. 
Below is an excerpt from City of Malibu Primary View Determination: 

o Primary view corridor” means a 180 degree view assessed by the Planning Director or designee
from a single fixed location and direction within the main viewing area, at an elevation of five feet
as measured from the room floor or on an abutting outdoor deck or patio at any one point within ten
feet of the nearest outside wall of the structure as selected by the affected property owner and the
City. 

o “Primary living area” means the living room, family room, dining room, kitchen or a combination
thereof. 

o “Principal residence” and “Principal residential structure” mean the primary residential structure
located on a lot. Guest houses, granny flats and second units are not principal residences or
principal residential structures. 

 Primary View Determination | Malibu, CA - Official Website 

Primary View Determination | Malibu, CA - Official 
Website 
Process for documenting the primary view corridor 

 

Thanking you, 
Anton Wijenayake 
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address 



1

Tree Policy Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Suzanne Sinclair <email> 
Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:01 PM
TreePolicy Comments
Revised TMP

To whom it may concern: 

Many thanks for your hard work and diligence in draŌing this new TMP.  
The insidious and on going disappearance of our city trees has been a concern of ours for the major part of the forty 
years we have lived in PVE.  
I parƟcularly like the references to special care must be taken to ensure our wild life is protected at all Ɵmes. The 
improved signage of impending trimming or removal is also a good step in beƩering the chances of others being aware 
of these applicaƟons and having an opportunity to voice any concerns.  
Once again, many thanks for this overdue, comprehensive and fair appraisal of our tree management.  
Sincerely Suzanne and Michael 
sinclair.  
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Tree Policy Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Paul Cyril <email> 
Sunday, June 18, 2023 2:07 PM 
TreePolicy Comments
PVE Tree Policy

Hi, 

Thank you for publishing the draft policy for comment.  We have lived in PV Estates for 11 years and have consistently 
struggled with overgrown trees in the neighborhoods.  We are very supportive of having a consistent process for requests 
for tree trimming, rather than leaving it up to one individual who does not live in the neighborhood.  That said, the policy 
seems to address on city trees, and we'd recommend that the policy cover private trees.  We have a neighbor whose 
trees have grown into our view and refuses to address.  We bought our home for the view and now we've lost 50% of it. 

Thank you for the consideration. 

Paul Cyril 
address 
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Tree Policy Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

jon <email> 
Sunday, June 18, 2023 3:14 PM 
TreePolicy Comments
Tree Policy

First your comment section sends me to a web site not the city and requires me to join. Not a way to get suggestions. 
This policy does not allow any reasonable process to manage the tree problem. In the PVE community letter dated June 
of 2023 the survey indicates tree safety is 41% and tree view is 38%. The only one higher is safety at 51%. What more do 
you need to understand you need a better policy to allow people to trim the trees. 
The other policy to allow people to sit on the parkland committee when they have a one sided view that does not help 
the residents attempts to restore their views. 
The cost is out of control to go thru this process. 

Sent from Mail for Windows 
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Tree Policy Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

k.r.winters k.r.winters <email> 
Sunday, June 18, 2023 4:20 PM
TreePolicy Comments
Trees 

I lived here over many decades .. and now tress are disappearing but more concrete and LIGHTS going on all night ..and 
distracƟng to my view .So all I see is buildings and less trees which means more HEAT and less birds !‐from Karla Winters 
(Via Somonte) 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Tree Policy Comments

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

k.r.winters k.r.winters <email> 
Sunday, June 18, 2023 4:50 PM
TreePolicy Comments
Trees 

null 
An idea is every tree removed from property/parkland , replaced by naƟve tree at owner expense ( if on property) and 
planted in parkland ..trees provide cooling and cleaner air ..they help control erosion!! And hide bright lights (LED) that 
are starƟng to be in all night !Save and add more trees for naƟve birds (owls and hawks ) ..all I see now are crows …no 
trees for nests and shelter for birds …fewer songs of the birds ..Avoid the DISENY land fake and concrete jungle …keep 
the trees !!! 

Sent from my iPhone 
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